

# Redbourne Parish Council

Minutes of the Redbourne Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 5 March 2019 at St Andrews Church, Redbourne.

Present: Cllrs Leon Lurie (Chairman), Geoff Hawley, Mary Muggleton, Lynn Wainwright, Richard Wright, Tony Carr, Marcus Randle  
Ward Cllrs: Neil Poole, John England, Trevor Foster

Natasha Vick: Clerk to the Council, Brian Brooks - Mentor



## Public Comment

There were 5 members of the public present.

The meeting began at 2012

---

## Agenda

- 1903/01**      **Apologies for absence**  
Apologies received from Penny Stevenson
- 1903/02**      **Declarations of Interest**
- LL held meeting with Robert Borrell relating to the application for Hibaldstow Quarry prior to RPC meeting.
  - Funds to be paid for Cllrs 1903/12
  - No dispensations were sought or granted
- 1903/03**      **Minutes of Previous meeting**  
Mins of the Parish Council meeting held 8 January 2019 were approved and signed as a correct record.
- 1903/04**      **Clerk's Report**  
Updates from previous meeting:  
Stump grinding expected to take place in April  
Speed awareness sign expected to be rotated back into village in April  
Carry forward to next meeting update with CCT, continuing dialogue to see if the Parish Council can get a contribution towards the cost of running the floodlighting.
- 1903/05**      **Report from Ward Cllrs on NLC issues**  
Funds have been allocated to Redbourne footpath to edge the paths back between Redbourne and Hibaldstow.  
Confirmation that a tree stump grinder has been hired for the first week of April.  
Budget meeting held resulting in a 2.9% council tax increase.  
Details from regarding the Imagination Library, over the past five years families have signed up to the Imagination Library which provides every child with a book a month from birth to five years. Evidence suggests that by the time children start school they are already ahead with their reading. Cost to North Lincs is £500,000 p.a. Take up rate of over 90%  
Community fund same budget as last year.  
Additional £15m to be spent on roads over the next year, total £34.5m spend for roads and paths. Extensive analysis has been carried out over the last 12 – 24 months to tie in the activity with what's happening on the ground. Operated to national Department for Transport standard. Program of works being scheduled for the year ahead.  
Saving of £350k per year moving from Civic Centre, payback in 9 ½ years.  
North Lincs deemed outstanding by Ofsted for children's services.  
Tradewatch scheme just launched to safeguard vulnerable people from doorstep traders.  
Targets to increase recycling, major contract ends in 2022. Working with partners such as LCC to look at getting involved in their energy from waste scheme. Government aims to standardise recycling across the country. 132,000 bins a week collected. Four new vehicles added to fleet.

# Redbourne Parish Council

New market at Scunthorpe due to open on the 22nd March. More stalls booked than in the existing market.

Existing bus routes to remain the same for the next year.

1903/06

## Police Matters / NATs

Report from the Neighbourhood action team meeting held on January 16. Ridge crime stats over last 104 days: 188 crimes reported, same as previous period. 28 Burglaries, one of which in Redbourne (theft of a tractor) 15 cases of criminal damage, 29 theft, 25 assault, 90 anti-social behaviours of which 6 related to Redbourne incidents with quad bikes.

Ongoing project to tackle rural crime going well, several vehicles seized belong to poachers.

All police in North Lincs to start wearing body cameras.

NatWest in Gainsborough running a pilot scheme in Hibaldstow carry out scam awareness training for the vulnerable

One-way system in Kirton in Lindsey close to going ahead, route agreed but not publicised.

Issue with quarry debris being dumped on the main road, evidence being gathered to apply pressure.

1903/07

## Play Area Health & Safety

Report requests swings to be checked as more movement. Cllrs discussed that there are grown ups using the swings which may be causing the damage. All else OK.

1903/08

## Highways / Footpaths / NLC issues

Only outstanding question is on the clearance for the road drains, no major rain yet to check.

Footpath sign still requires repair, has been reported, requires follow up.

1903/09

## Planning

- a. To consider Planning Application PA/2019/235 – Land to west of Hibaldstow Quarry  
Councillors agreed to submit a response to the application on the planning portal. No objection to the application but reinforce that there is a lack of compliance with the target of 85% of vehicles using the Mill Road exit and entrance way as stated within the initial application.
- b. To consider Planning Application PA/2019/312 – Bungalow extension at Kennington Lodge  
Council to submit they have no objections or further comments
- c. To be notified of Planning Decisions. - *(None received to date)*

1903/10

## Parish Projects/Delegate Reports

- Garden Group
- a) FES - Storage Area proposals, storage area equipment in place
  - b) Equipment purchased
  - c) Winter Bloom Project – funding offered for grant and spent

1903/11

## Correspondence for Discussion/Decision

- a. Request for information on Remembrance services (**circ email 25/02**) no services scheduled, Clerk to report back
- b. Vision ICT – Operation London Bridge (**circ email 25/02**) approved for go ahead subject to fee being around £25 - £30
- c. Recycling bins for litter picking (**circ email 25/02**) still under discussion, carry forward for update
- d. Agreement of the SLA for the playground (**circ email 25/02**) agreed to renew the playground SLA
- e. Grass cutting agreement (**circ email 25/02**) Require the copies of the previously provided “Areas of responsibility” from North Lincs. Cllrs agreed to continue with John White at the same fee as last year based on the same number of cuts.

1903/12

## Accounts

- a. To approve the monthly payments.  
Clerk Payment Q4 Salary / PAYE / Expenses  
Lawn'n'Order: £176.00 – contract includes two additional payments before cessation  
L Wainwright £119.33  
P Hawley £544.79

# Redbourne Parish Council

- b. Bank reconciliation received.

## 1903/13 Minor Items

- a. To take any points from members.
  - Trailer owned by the council to be relocated
  - Planter maintenance required, cost of £30, spend approved.
  - Cllrs Leon Lurie, Richard Wright, Tony Carr & Mary Muggleton confirmed they will not be standing for re-election.
  - Keys to fire engine shed transferred to Lynn, keys to notice board transferred to Clerk
- b. Matters of correspondence for information which arrived after the agenda was posted.

## 1903/14 Agenda Items for the next meetings

- 1903/15 To confirm the date and time of the next meetings – Annual Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 7 May at 1900, to be followed by the Bi-Monthly Council Meeting Subject to Redbourne Parish not being subject to an election.